Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:54 PM

To: ‘Pete Schram'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Becky Haskell; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; rmcneill@concho.com; DeAnn Grant; Shane Diller;
Chan Patel; Jeff Lu

Subject: RE: COG Willow A State #003, Eddy County, New Mexico

RE: COG * Willow A St 3 * 2RP-4537 * DOR: 12/20/17
All,

The proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. Please notify the District 2 Office once
remedial activities have been scheduled.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Pete Schram <pete.schram@entechservice.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Becky Haskell <rhaskell@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; rmcneill@concho.com; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Shane Diller
<shane.diller@entechservice.com>; Chan Patel <chan.patel@entechservice.com>; Jeff Lu <jeff.lu@entechservice.com>
Subject: COG Willow A State #003, Eddy County, New Mexico

Attached please find the Remediation Work Plan, proposed for the above referenced project site. Please advise if you
have any questions regarding the proposed activities or any other issue. Thank you in advance.

Peter V. Schram, PG, CAPM, CPG
Senior Project Manager

EnTech Consulting Corporation

21 Waterway Avenue

Suite 300

The Woodland, TX 77380

Mobile: 210-326-7831

Office: 281-362-2714

Email: pete.schram@entechservice.com




Website: www.entechservice.com
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